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April 2 2009

Dunkin Donuts

TOWN OF NEWBURGH

PLANNING BOARD

REVIEW COMMENTS

PROJECT:



DUNKIN DONUTS (301 ROUTE 32)
PROJECT NO.:


14-2
PROJECT LOCATION:

SECTION 14, BLOCK 1, LOT 43
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE:
JOSEPH MINUTA
REVIEW DATE:


31 JANUARY 2014
MEETING DATE:


6 FEBRUARY 2014
1. The proposed fast food use is not permitted in the B Zone and will require a Use Variance from the Zoning Board of Appeals, if it is allowed.
2. The site is a corner lot.  In accordance with Section 185-17, two front yards exist along with two front yard setbacks.  

3. Since the project will require a Use Variance, the bulk tables for the use do not exist in the Town of Newburgh Code.  Should Applicants pursue a variance, they may wish to have the Zoning Board of Appeals set bulk requirements for the site.

4. The queuing lane for the drive thru does not appear to provide adequate stacking for vehicles entering off of Route 32 (note recent Dunkin Donuts drive thru Route 207 in New Windsor often stacks into state highway).

5. A Subsurface Sanitary Sewer Disposal System appears to be proposed under pavement.  This will require specialized design and most likely Health Department approval for the alternative system.

6. Ken Wersted’s comments on egress and ingress to the site should be received as both driveways are located in close proximity to a major intersection.  NYSDOT approval for access is required.
7. The Applicant’s Representative is requested to provide a definitive barrier between the adjoining Town owned property and this site such that cut through traffic does not occur.
8. Additional comments will be provided upon submission of detailed plans.

Respectfully submitted,

McGoey, Hauser and Edsall

Consulting Engineers, P.C.

_________________________ 
Patrick J. Hines, Associate 
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